
Norwood Young America 
 

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 – Norwood Young America, MN  55368 – (952)467-1800 – www.cityofnya.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Steven Helget, City Administrator 
 
DATE:    July 23, 2018 
 
SUBJECT:   Work Session  
=========================================================================== 
 
City Code and Zoning Code Amendment Fees 
 
Currently in the City’s Fee Schedule there is a $250 fee for City Code amendment requests and 
a $300 fee for zoning code amendment requests.  Proposed is discuss whether or not to 
continue to implement these fees. 
 



 
 

ATTENDEES:  Carol Lagergren, Craig Heher, Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz, Charlie Storms 
STAFF:  City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk / Treasurer Kelly Hayes, Public Services Director Tony Voigt 
OTHER:  Tina Diedrick, Stan Schultz, Lois Schultz, Tood Schultz, Mayona Brenke 
 
 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

1. Call Meeting of Economic Development Authority to Order 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
Meeting was called to order by President Lagergren at 6:10pm. 

 
2. Approve Agenda 

Motion:  MM/CS to approve the agenda.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
2.1 Approve minutes of May 30, 2018 

Motion:  MM/CH to approve the minutes of May 30, 2018.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
3. Adjournment 

Motion:  MM/DS to adjourn at 6:11pm.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
 
Sincerely Submitted: 
    ____________________________________________________ 
    Carol Lagergren, President 
 
____________________________________________________ 
 Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
 
 

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MINUTES 
June 25, 2018 – 6:00 p.m.  

 



 
 
ATTENDEES:  Carol Lagergren, Craig Heher, Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz, Charlie Storms 
STAFF:  Steve Helget – City Administrator, Kelly Hayes – City Clerk / Treasurer, Tony Voigt – Public Services Director 
OTHERS:  Tim Litfin, Ed Post 
 

   
1. Call Meeting of City Council to Order 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
Meeting was called to order by Mayor Lagergren @ 6:00pm. 

 
2. Approve Agenda 

Motion:  MM/CH to approve the agenda as printed.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment  
3.1 Tour de Tonka – Tim Litfin 

Tour de Tonka will take place on Saturday, August 4.  The event goes through 24 cities and last year there were 
representatives from 25 states.   The volunteers, fire department and sheriff’s office all play a key part in making this 
happen.  This is a ride, not a race. 
   

3.2 Sheriff Deputy Matt Arnst - Quarterly Report 
Will be at National Night Out on August 7 at Legion Park.  There has been mail theft, residents should review bank 
statements.  Reminder to stop at stop signs.  Received a call today regarding speeding in the Preserve; will be monitoring 
this.  If you see someone going through a stop sign or speeding, contact the Sheriff’s office.   

 
4. Consent Agenda  

4.1 Approve minutes of June 25, 2018 meeting 
4.2 Approve payment of claims 

Motion:  DS/CS to approve the consent agenda.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

5.    Public Hearings 
5.1   Ordinance No. 305, Permitting Class 2 ATVs to operate on City Streets 

Current code does not allow for ATVs to be driven on City streets.  The proposed ordinance would allow for Class 2 ATVs 
to be allowed with a permit. 
There was no public comment. 

Motion:  CH/MM to close the public hearing at 6:26pm.  Vote 5 - 0.  Motion carried. 
  

6. Old Business 
6.1   Update on Southwest Paving CUP Compliance 

Consulting Planner, Cynthia Smith-Strack, reviewed the property on July 3 (council had given an extension for Southwest 
Paving to be in compliance by July 1).  Smith-Strack noted that there was little to no work completed.  Ed Post from 
Southwest Paving addressed the council and requested for additional time and to relook at the plan and possibly reduce 
the number of plantings.  Councilmember Heher said that the owner, Mr. Brakefield, had told the Planning Commission in 
2016 that the CUP would be in compliance no later than May 2017 and now we are a year later and there still isn’t 
compliance.  Mr. Post said that he doesn’t want to plant things that are going to fail.   
 
Seven trees still haven’t been planted and an additional three trees (that are planted) are dying.  They have tried planting 
grass twice and it was washed away both times.  None of the lower shrubs/plants have been planted (CUP requires 48 
flame grass plantings and 59 boxwood or low bush honeysuckle).   Mr. Post said that they do not have the time, resources 
and irrigation to take care of all of these plants.  He asked if a revised landscape plan could be done.  Councilmember 
Heher noted that Mr. Brakefield was the one that had created the current landscape plan.  Council possibly coming into 
compliance in phases (first phase would require 50% of the shrubs/plants to be planted and 100% of the trees). 
 

Motion:  MM/CS to extend the deadline to come into compliance (50% of plants/shrubs and 100% of the trees must be planted) for 
the CUP for Southwest Paving to the August 13 council meeting.  Vote 4 – 1, Councilmember Stolz voting nay.  Motion carried. 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
July 9, 2018 – 6:00 p.m.  

       City Council Meeting 
 



 
 
6.2  Update on 132 Elm Street E. Nuisance Violations 

Administrator Helget reviewed the property and there are still nuisance violations (inoperable car, trailer that is full of 
scrap metal, vehicle tires).  The property owner told Helget that she had tenants there that were recently asked to vacate 
and these items belong to them.  If the property  

Motion:  DS/CS to abate the nuisance violation at 132 Elm Street East.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

7.    New Business 
7.1   Adopt Ordinance No. 305, Permitting Class 2 ATVs to operate on City Streets 

Motion:  CH/MM to approve Ordinance 305, an ordinance amending sections 750 and 750 of the City Code pertaining to All Terrain 
Vehicles and Golf Carts.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
Motion:  CH/MM to publish a summary of Ordinance 305.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

7.2   Approve Employee Handbook Amendment – Donating PTO 
An employee requested the ability to donate PTO hours to another employee.  The Personnel Committee recommends the 
following addition to the handbook:  “Employees may voluntarily donate a portion of their PTO to assist another employee 
who has exhausted all of their PTO.  The donation will be hour for hour at the lower rate of pay of the two employees.  Both 
employees must be in good standings.  All PTO donations must be approved by the City Administrator.” 

Motion:  DS/CH to approve the addition to the employee handbook regarding the ability to donate PTO hours.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion 
carried. 
 

7.3   Approve Re-Roofing Sign Shop Building 
Motion: CH/CS to accept Shannahan Construction’s quote to re-roof the Sign Shop building for $5,545.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 
7.4   Approve City Parks Blacktop Repairs 

Motion:  CS/DS to accept WM Mueller & Sons’ quotes to complete the parking lot repairs at Friendship Park for $4,828 and also 
complete the driveway access and trail section at Veterans Park for $2,285.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

7.5   Approve Waiving Bus Fee for Stiftungsfest Historic Tour 
Motion:  CH/MM to approve the use of the City’s 5310 Bus for the Stiftungsfest Historic Tours and to waive the $25 per hour fee.  
Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 
8.  Council Member & Mayor Reports 
CH – Planning Commission divided up CUPs to complete audits.  Looking at park land dedication. 
MM – none 
DS – none 
CS – none 
CL – Letter from Department of Natural Resources requires updated Floodplain Ordinance. 
 
9.  Adjournment 
Motion:  MM/CH to adjourn at 7:32pm.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 
UPCOMING MEETINGS / EVENTS 
July 11 EDC – 6:30 p.m. 
July 17 Parks and Recreation Commission – 5:30 p.m. 
July 17 Taste of NYA – 5:30 – 8:00 p.m. 
July 18 Joint Meeting – City Council, EDC, Planning Commission, and Chamber of Commerce Board – 6:00 p.m. 
July 19 Senior Advisory Committee – 9:00 a.m. 
July 23 Work Session, EDA, City Council – 6:00 p.m. 
July 31 Planning Commission – 6:00 p.m. 
August 13 City Council – 6:00 p.m. 
 
       

 ______________________________________________________________ 
        Carol Lagergren, Mayor 
_____________________________________________________________ 
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
 

























Norwood Young America 
 

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 – Norwood Young America, MN  55368 – (952)467-1800 – www.cityofnya.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
 
DATE:  July 12, 2018 
 
RE:  Appointing Election Judges 
 

 
Listed below are the election judges for the 2018 Primary and General Elections.  Many of the recruited 
judges have prior experience that is valuable during the election training process and at the polling place on 
Election Day. 
 
Recommendation:  A motion to adopt Resolution 2018-24 a resolution appointing election judges for the 
2018 Primary and General Elections.   

 



RESOLUTION 2018-24 
 

A  Resolution Appointing Election Judges for the   
August 14 Primary Election and the November 6 General Election 

 
 
WHEREAS,  the City of Norwood Young America, in accordance with State Law, will hold a Primary 
Election within the City on August 14, 2018; and 
 
WHEREAS,  the City of Norwood Young America, in accordance with State Law, will hold a General 
Election within the City on November 6, 2018; and 
 
WHEREAS,  the official polling place will be the Willkommen Memorial Park Pavilion located at 21 
Main Street East in Norwood Young America, and the polls will be open from 7:00am to 8:00pm; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,  that the below listed individuals are hereby appointed to serve as 
election judges for the Primary and General Elections in 2018 and will be paid $9.50 per hour and the 
individuals appointed as head judge and assistant head judge would be paid $10.50 per hour. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in case an appointed judge is unable to serve, the City 
Clerk/Treasurer is authorized to appoint a substitute judge. 
 
Adopted by the City Council this 23rd day of July 2018. 
 
        ________________________________________ 
        Carol Lagergren, Mayor  
   
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________________ 
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk/Treasurer 

 
 
 
2018 Election Judges: 
 Elroy Latzig – Head Judge  Karen Kamps – Assistant Head Judge 
 Faye Ernst    Kaarin Foede 
 Vicki Halliday-Schultz   Gilbert Hasse Jr. 
 Carolyn Hoernemann   Carol Latzig     
 Jean Nelson    Jean Thomas 
 June Plagge    LeAnn Smith 
 Mary Spille    Mary Lou Teubert    
 Kathleen Tverberg   Gregory Kummer 
 Hilbert Hoof 

 



Norwood Young America 
 

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 – Norwood Young America, MN  55368 – (952)467-1800 – www.cityofnya.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
 
DATE:  July 17, 2018 
 
RE:  Street Closure National Night Out – Devonshire Drive 
 

 
Resident Carolyn Durbin has requested to close a portion of Devonshire Drive for National Night Out.  The 
request is to close Devonshire Drive from 2nd Avenue to 528 Devonshire Drive.  She will be contacting the 
residents that are affected by this closure. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
Motion to approve street closure beginning at the corner of Devonshire Drive and 2nd Avenue to 528 
Devonshire Drive on Tuesday, August 7, 2018 from 6:00pm – 9:00pm. 
 
 































































Norwood Young America 
 

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 – Norwood Young America, MN  55368 – (952)467-1800 – www.cityofnya.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Mayor Lagergren and Council Members 
 
FROM: Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
 
DATE: July 18, 2018 
 
RE: Hiring Recommendation - Temporary Office Staff  
 

 
The Personnel Committee interviewed applicants for the Temporary Administrative Assistant position on 
Friday, July 20, 2018.  The Personnel Committee will bring a recommendation to the City Council meeting. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
A motion to approve hiring _______________________________________ as a Temporary Administrative Assistant with 
a start date of_________________________________ and an hourly rate of pay of _______________________________________. 
 

 
     




































	Work_Session_memo
	6-25-18 eda minutes
	7-9-18 city council minutes
	July 9, 2018 – 6:00 p.m.

	claims
	72318 street closure minnerod
	72318 appoint election judges
	2018-24 Appoint Election Judges
	72318 street closure devonshire drive 8718
	3-Way Stop Request_Preserve Blvd_Quail Rd
	3-Way Stops Request_Lakewood Trail
	72318 joint powers agreement carver county
	Monument_Signs_Concrete_Quotes
	Monument_Signs_Electrical_Lighting_Quotes
	MRCI WorkSource_Bus_Transportation_Agreement
	72318 recommendation temporary office staff
	Resolution 2018-26 MnDOT Limited Use Permit
	Resolution 2018-27 MnDOT Landscaping Cooperative Agreement

